
From: Everett, Susan
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 7:46 PM
To: Wongkaew, Mike (Consultant); Nielsen, Brian D.
Cc: Phelps, Don (Consultant)
Subject: RE: Bored Tunnel Permitting Questions

10/28/2009

Mike, 
Your answer is very close -- 
see correction below... 
 

From: Wongkaew, Mike (Consultant)  
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 10:39 AM 
To: Everett, Susan 
Cc: Phelps, Don (Consultant) 
Subject: RE: Bored Tunnel Permitting Questions 
 
Susan, 
  
Could you please review my response to permitting question below before I pass it on to the environmental folk? 
  
Adam Gale's Question:  

 
 

  
Response:  

 
 
 

 
 

 
  
Susan  
  
Thanks, 
Mike Wongkaew 
206-267-3835 
 

From: Phelps, Don (Consultant)  
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2009 2:13 PM 
To: Wongkaew, Mike (Consultant) 
Subject: FW: Bored Tunnel Permitting Questions 
 
pls formulate a response and review with Susan E before responding 
 

From: Gale, Adam (Consultant)  
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2009 10:22 AM 
To: Abbott, Eldon (Consultant); Phelps, Don (Consultant) 
Cc: Page, Heather (Consultant) 



Subject: RE: Bored Tunnel Permitting Questions 
 
Hi Don, 
Thanks again for meeting with Heather and me last week to discuss some of the permitting questions we had on the 
bored tunnel contract.  I have one follow-up question.   

 
 

  
I understand that we are still trying to work out what work elements are included each contract unit, but any info you 
have would be much appreciated. 
  
  
Thanks, Don 
Adam 
  
  
  

From: Gale, Adam (Consultant) 
Sent: Mon 8/17/2009 12:00 PM 
To: Abbott, Eldon (Consultant); Phelps, Don (Consultant); Page, Heather (Consultant) 
Subject: Bored Tunnel Permitting Questions 
  
Hi Eldon and Don,  

 
 

 
 

 
 Are you and Don available to discuss?    

Here's the questions:  
General  
Who is the most appropriate design person to attend meetings with local agencies? 

 
 

 
 

 
  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Thanks, 
Adam Gale 
Alaskan Way Viaduct  
Permitting Team 
Main: (206)267-6884 
Alt: (206)903-3376 
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